

Peter Shephard
Tata Steel
Shotton Works
Deeside
Flintshire
CH5 2NH

Ein cyf / Our ref: GP3030BE
Eich cyf / Your ref:

Dyddiad / Date: 20 April 2015

Dear Peter,

**Environmental Permitting Regulations (England and Wales) 2010
Re: Permit Number GP3030BE, Change to Monitoring Methodology of
Surface Gas Monitoring at Shotton Works Landfill.**

I write to you with regards to your email dated 15 April 2015 requesting that at the next monitoring round (2017) a flame ionization detector (FID) survey is undertaken instead of a flux box survey on Cell 1 of the Landfill.

Natural Resources Wales (NRW) agree with this approach but under the following terms:-

- Monitoring wells currently installed within waste in cell one continue to show low concentrations of methane generation,
- The external wells located in the vicinity of cell one continue to demonstrate minimal levels of landfill gas migration from cell one,
- The FID survey undertaken provides a representative indication of the migration of methane from the capped waste in cell one.

Yours sincerely



Matthew Kelk
Pollution Prevention and Control Officer

Ebost/Email: matthew.kelk@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

Ffôn/Tel: 0300 65 3844

Ffacs/Fax: 01244 548805

www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Chester Road, Buckley, Flintshire, CH7 3AJ

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English